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Mr. Ritchie Murray

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re: Oshawa PUC Networks Inc. (“Oshawa Power”)
Application for 2026 Distribution Rates (“Application”)
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No. EB-2025-0014

Draft Settlement Proposal

BLG

Borden Ladner Gervais

We are counsel to Oshawa Power in the Application. We write on behalf of all parties to request a
further extension for the date for filing a settlement proposal to September 24, 2025.

On September 15, 2025, the OEB previously approved an extension from September 12, 2025 (as
provided for in OEB Procedural Order No. 1), to September 19, 2025. The additional time the parties

now request is required to complete drafting the settlement proposal.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Zoé Thoms
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